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From: I9 Central USCIS <I9Central.USCIS@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 4:31 PM
To:
Subject: Correction to 9/15/2020 Gov-Delivery email titled “Reminder: Ensure Employees Choose the Correct 

Attestation on Form I-9”

Avoid these common mistakes...  

Correction to 9/15/2020 Gov-Delivery email titled 
Reminder: Ensure Employees Choose the Correct 

Attestation on Form I-9 

Employers are not held liable for any erroneous attestations an employee makes in 

Section 1 of Form I-9, Employment Eligibility Verification. Rather, you must ensure that 

the employee checks only one box to complete Section 1. To ensure employees can 

complete Section 1 accurately, you must provide them with the entire Form I-9, 

including the Instructions for completing the form. 

You must not treat individuals differently because of their selected or perceived 

citizenship, immigration status or national origin. 

You should never demand that employees select a specific attestation nor should you 

ask for or demand documents for completion of Section 1. Additionally, when 

completing Section 2 of Form I-9, you should never ask or require employees to show 

specific documents because of their national origin, ethnicity, immigration or citizenship 
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status, race, color, religion, age, gender or disability, or because of any other protected 

characteristic. 

Employees who feel that their employer has violated any anti-discrimination provisions 

may contact the Department of Justice Immigrant and Employee Rights Section (IER), 

or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission for assistance or to file a complaint. 

 

Please do not reply to this message. 

Don’t forget to text “EVERIFY I-9" to 468311 to get the latest Form I-9 news.

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time on your Subscriber 
Preferences Page. You will need to use your email address to log in. If you have questions or problems with the 
subscription service, please visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com. 

This service is provided to you at no charge by E‐Verify. 

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services sending to   20 Massachusetts Ave NW, Washington DC 20529  1-800-375-5283

- -Verify 
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